
From: Lauren McDonald
To:
Cc: Communications
Subject: Official Information Request - Waiting list for DCC leased parking
Date: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 04:17:00 p.m.

Kia ora
 
I am responding to your official information request, received on 13 March 2021 seeking
information on the DCC leased carparks waiting list, specifically:
- the total number of people placed on the waiting list for long term parking in the Central area
during the recent three years you have records for;
- the length of waiting time in each of the carpark building and off the street parking, in months,
each person spent on the waiting list.
 
The total number of people placed on waiting lists for all the DCC leased parks, for long term
parking in the Central area since 2018, as at 13 March 2021 370 have been on the waiting list.
 
The average length of waiting time for each DCC leased carpark, in months, is as follows:
 
Crawford Street                                10.5 months
Dowling Street                                  17 months
Great King Street                             4 months
Lower Moray Place                          30 months
(Regent Theatre)
Moray Place/Filleul Street            5.5 months
Queens Gardens                              15 months
Rankeilor Street                               20 months
Railway Station                                 4.1 months
Thomas Burns Street                      3.4 months
York Place                                           5 months
 
Yours sincerely
 
 

Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer
CORPORATE SERVICES GROUP              
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